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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, December 14, 2010 11:13 AM

To: ‘Whitney' ’

Subject: RE: Change of address for Evelyn M. Merchant, P.A. - Document Number PO6000035789
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You :

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. .

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Whitney [mailto:whitney@rothandscholl.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 10:48 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: jeff

Subject: Change of address for Evelyn M. Merchant, P.A. - Decument Number PO6000035789

| am the registered agent for the above referenced corporation. | would like to request a change in your
records to reflect the new address for both the principal and mailing addresses for this corporation. The
new address is 2 Alhambra Plaza, Suite 700, Coral Gables, FL 33134. If you have any questions, please
feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

JEFFREY C. ROTH, Registered Agent for Evelyn M. Merchant, P.A,
Roth & Scholl

866 South Dixie Highway

Coral Gables, FL 33146 ¢

Tel: 305-662-4141
Fax: 305-662-3816
Email: jeff@rothandscholl.com

ROTH & SCHOLL

PURSUANT TO THE FAIR DEBT COLLECTIONS PRACTICES ACT YCU ARE HEREBY ADVISED
THAT A PORTION OF OUR PRACTICE INVOLVES THE COLLECTION OF DEBTS AND ANY

INFORMATION RECEIVED MAY BE USED FOR SUCH PURPOSES.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contain confidential information that
may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or
disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C.
Sactions 2510-2521 and is legally privileged. The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for use of the individual or
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent respensible to deliver it fo
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail. Please note that if this e-mail
message contains a forwarded message of is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or any
attachments may not have been produced by Roth & Scholl.
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